How to take

LAGEVRIO®

(molnupiravir)

This information is for patients prescribed LAGEVRIO®.

LAGEVRIO® has provisional approval for the treatment of adults with COVID-19 who are at increased risk for hospitalisation or death. The decision to approve this medicine was made on the basis of available information. More evidence is needed to fully confirm the benefit and safety.

How to take

Take LAGEVRIO® exactly as your doctor tells you.

Take 4 capsules immediately when you receive your medicine.



Take 4 capsules of LAGEVRIO® every 12 hours (for example, in the morning at 9am and in the evening at 9pm).



Take LAGEVRIO® for 5 days



Take LAGEVRIO® with or without food





LAGEVRIO® Dosing Calendar

LAGEVRIO® should be taken at the same times each day. It is important that you do not miss or skip doses of this medicine.



Take 4 capsules every 12 hours, with or without food, for 5 days.

Keep track of your doses. Cross out each day below as you take your capsules.

<u> </u>	ORNING	DOSE TA	KEN AT:	AM
DAY 1	DAY 2	DAY 3	DAY 4	DAY 5
Day/Month /	Day/Month	Day/Month	Day/Month	Day/Month /
(E	VENING I	DOSE TAK	EN AT:	PM
DAY 1	VENING I	DOSE TAK	DAY 4	PM DAY 5
0				ı
DAY 1 Day/Month	DAY 2	DAY 3	DAY 4 Day/Month	DAY 5
DAY 1 Day/Month	DAY 2	DAY 3	DAY 4 Day/Month	DAY 5
DAY 1 Day/Month	DAY 2	DAY 3	DAY 4 Day/Month	DAY 5

If your first dose of LAGEVRIO® is on the evening of Day 1, then you will need to take your last dose of LAGEVRIO® on the morning of Day 6.

What to do if you miss a dose?



If it has been **less than 10 hours** since the missed dose, take it as soon as you remember.



If it has been **more than 10 hours** since the missed dose, skip the missed dose and take your dose at the next scheduled time.



Do not take a double dose to make up for the dose you missed. Call your doctor or pharmacist if you are not sure what to do.

Pregnancy, contraception and breastfeeding

Pregnancy

LAGEVRIO® is not recommended in pregnancy. If there is a chance you might be pregnant, talk to your doctor about having a pregnancy test prior to commencing LAGEVRIO®.

Contraception

If you are female:

Use effective birth control while you are taking LAGEVRIO® and for 4 days after stopping if there is a possibility of you getting pregnant.

If you are male:

If you are a male who is sexually active with a partner who has the potential to become pregnant, use a reliable method of contraception during treatment and for 3 months after the last dose of LAGEVRIO®.

Breastfeeding

Breastfeeding is not recommended during treatment and for 4 days after the last dose of LAGEVRIO[®].

Talk to your doctor if you have any other medical conditions, take any other medicines, or are pregnant or plan to become pregnant or are breastfeeding or plan to breastfeed.

Are there any side effects?



All medicines can have side effects (unintended or undesirable effects).

The most common side effects of LAGEVRIO® in adults are diarrhoea, nausea, and dizziness. Do not be alarmed. If side effects do occur, they are usually minor and temporary. You may not experience any of them.

Allergic reactions can occur, if this happens, stop taking LAGEVRIO and call you doctor right away.

For more information

Further information, including what to do if you have any side effects, can be found in Section 6 of the full Consumer Medicine Information (CMI). In addition, Section 7 lists the ingredients of LAGEVRIO[®]. Do not take LAGEVERIO[®] if you are allergic to any of these ingredients.

You can access the CMI on **msdinfo.com.au/lagevriocmi** or by scanning the QR code. Please read the CMI and contact your doctor or pharmacist if you have any questions.



This medicine is subject to additional monitoring in Australia. This will allow quick identification of new safety information. Healthcare professionals are asked to report any suspected adverse events at www.tga.gov.au/reporting-problems.

Copyright © 2022 Merck & Co., Inc., Rahway, NJ, USA, and its affiliates. All rights reserved.

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Australia) Pty Limited. Level 1 – Building A, 26 Talavera Road, Macquarie Park NSW 2113. AU-ANV-00011 Updated August 2022.